
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
February9, 2016

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes
MinutesofJanuary26, 2016

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOROFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS

Operations1) 

a)CapitalProjectNorthBurmisRoadIntersection
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedFebruary4, 2016

b)EmergencyRepairBridgeFile6906 – BurmisLakeTwpRd7-2
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedFebruary4, 2016

c)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedFebruary4, 2016

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

Nil

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)StatementofCashPosition
FormonthendingJanuary2016

Municipal4) 

a)ChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sReport
ReportfromCAO, datedFebruary4, 2016

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)RequestforSupport - AlbertaCommunityPartnership (ACP) 2016Grant
EmailfromAlbertaSouthWest, datedFebruary1, 2016

b)RequestforSupport – FireandEmergencyServicesDispatchIntegrationProject
EmailfromCityofLethbridge, datedJanuary29, 2016

c)WaterBodySetbackModelingWorkshop
EmailfromOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission, datedFebruary4, 2016

ForInformation2) 

a)MunicipalSustainabilityInitiative
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedJanuary6, 2016

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorQuentinStevick – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2



CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
CardstonCountyInternet

EmailfromTownofPincherCreek, datedJanuary29, 2016
AlbertaSouthwest

BulletinFebruary2016

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Legal
2)Legal
3)Legal
4)Legal
5)Legal
6)Land

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



C1

MINUTES8612
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
JANUARY26, 2016

TheMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldonTuesday, 
January26, 2016,intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek, Alberta. 

PRESENTDeputyReeveTerryYagos,CouncillorsQuentinStevick, FredSchoeningandGarry
Marchuk

ABSENTReeveBrianHammond

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofFinanceandAdministrationMat
Bonertz, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk,DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunity
ServicesRolandMilligan, FinanceManagerJaneneFelkerandExecutiveAssistantTara
Cryderman

DeputyReeveYagoscalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/032

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforJanuary26, 2016,beamended, theamendmentsasfollows: 

AdditiontoNewBusinessI(1)–LettertoOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission, 
regardingSubdivisionFees; 

AdditiontoNewBusinessI(2)–LettertoOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission, 
regardingManpowerandtheCompletionofProjects; 

AdditiontoNewBusinessI(3) –EmailfromCardstonCounty, datedJanuary26, 2016,  
regardingACPgrantforaweedstudy; 

AdditiontoNewBusinessI(4) -WatertonFrontBroadbandInfrastructureProject

Andthattheagendabeapproved, asamended. 
Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)WatertonFrontBroadbandInfrastructureProject

BarneyReeves, MayorofWatertonPark, appearedasadelegationtospeaktotheAlberta
CommunityPartnershipGrantApplicationfortheSouthernAreaoftheMDandWatertonPark. 

TheMDisbeingrequestedtoconsidersupportingagrantapplication, aswellasprovidinga
10,000cashcontribution, fortheWatertonFrontBroadbandInfrastructureProject. 

Thenumberofresidentsthatwillbenefitfromthisinitialbuildwasdiscussed. Therewouldbe
approximately12residentswithinthearea.  

Theareaofservicewasdiscussed.  

Futureexpansionofthisservicewasdiscussed.  

FuturetowersnorthintotheMDwasdiscussed.  

Thecosttothesubscriberwasdiscussed. Theaveragecostwouldbe $70permonth, plus
equipmentpurchasefeeofapproximately $250.  

Celltowerswerediscussed. Someareasdonotreceivecellsignals. Othertowerswouldneedto
beinstalled.  

AtowerwillbeinstalledatthePrinceofWales, whichwillhelpwiththeservice.  



8613
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

C. MINUTES

1)SpecialCouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/033

MovedthattheSpecialCouncilMeetingMinutesofJanuary18, 2016,beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

2)SpecialCouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening16/034

MovedthattheSpecialCouncilMeetingMinutesofJanuary18, 2016, beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried
3)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/035

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofJanuary12, 2016, beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

TherewasnoUnfinishedBusinesstodiscuss.  

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOROFFICER’S (CAO)REPORTS

1)Operations

a)CapitalPurchaseGraderMower

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/036

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJanuary19, 2016, regardingCapital
PurchaseGraderMower, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizethepurchaseofthenewCapitalIndustriesmowerfor $66,300,  
includingfreightandinstallation, withfundingcomingfromPublicWorksCapitalReserve
AccountNo. 6-12-0-762-6760). 

Carried

b)OffertoPurchase2006TerexScraper

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/037

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedJanuary20, 2016, regardingthe
offertopurchasethe2006TerexScraper, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizethesaleofthe2006TerexScrapertotheMunicipalDistrictofTaber,  
withtheproceedsbeingputintothePublicWorksCapitalEquipmentReserve (Account
No.6-12-0-762-6760). 

Carried



8614
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

c)OperationsReport

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/038

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofJanuary6, 2016toJanuary21, 2016be
receivedasinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

a)NoticePriortoRegistrationofaConservationEasement –RenoandCorineWelsch

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 16/039

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, dated
January18, 2016, regardingthenoticepriortoregistrationofaconservationeasementforReno
andCorineWelsch, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilacknowledgethereceiptoftheNoticePriortoRegistrationoftheConservation
Easementforthefollowingparcels: 

N ½ 23-8-30W4M
SE13-8-1W5M
SE12-8-1W5M
26-8-30W4M
W ½ 25-8-30W4M
S ½ 16-8-30W4M
S ½ 35-8-30W4M
NW24-8-30W4M
NE34-8-30W4M
N ½ 35-8-30W4M
SW12-8-1W5M
Ptn. NE11-8-1W5M
NE11-8-1W5M
Ptn. NW12-8-1W5M
Ptn. NW12-8-1W5M

AndfurtherthatCouncilwaivethe60-daynoticeperiodpriortoregistrationoftheConservation
Easement. 

Carried

3)Finance

Nil

4)Municipal

a)KilometricRates

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/040

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedJanuary19, 2016, regarding
kilometricrates, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilwaivePolicy119andAppendix ‘A’; 

Andfurtherthatthe2016Kilometricratebesetat50centsperkilometre.  

Carried



8615
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

b)CastleMountain

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/041

MovedthataletterbeforwardedtotheMinisterofEnvironmentrequestingtheirserious
considerationindesignatingCastleMountainResortasafourseasonfacility, withguidelinesthat
wouldbestprotecttheecosystem; 

AndthatAdministrationberequestedtoarrangeforameetingwiththeMinister, attheupcoming
AAMDCConferencebeingheldinMarch. 

Carried

c)RecreationFacilities

CouncillorFredSchoening16/042

MovedthatCounciladvisetheTownofPincherCreekFacilitiesCommittee, thatduetorequired
fundingforinfrastructureprojectswithintheMDofPincherCreek, thattheMDofPincherCreekis
notabletoconsiderfundingfornewrecreationfacilitiesatthistime. 

Carried

d)CAOReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/043

MovedthatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportfortheperiod
ofJanuary8, 2016toJanuary21, 2016.  

Carried

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1.ForAction

Nil

2.ForInformationOnly

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/044

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

1)FoothillsLittleBowLettertoAAMDCBoardofDirectors
EmailfromMunicipalDistrictofTaber, datedJanuary19, 2016

2)PincherCreekLibraryAgreement
EmailfromVillageofCowley, datedJanuary19, 2016

3)FollowUpThankYouLetterfromSTARSAirAmbulance
EmailfromSTARS, datedJanuary12, 2016

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorQuentinStevick –Division1
Nothingtoreport

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
AgriculturalServicesBoardMeetingMinutes

DraftMinutesofJanuary7, 2016
UpcomingSolarEnergyWorkshop, February2, 2016



8616
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
AlbertaSouthwest

BulletinJanuary2016
MinutesofDecember2, 2015

BeaverMinesCommunityAssociationMeeting
Approvalofproposedmodifiedpathwaydesign

PincherCreekFoundation
Tradeshow –April25-27, 2016inRedDeer

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/045

MovedthatCouncillorGarryMarchuk, asamemberofthePincherCreekFoundationDesignTeam, be
authorizedtoattendthetradeshowinRedDeer, scheduledforApril25-27, 2016, withthefunding
comingfromCouncilDelegateFees (AccountNo. 2-11-0-151-2151). 

Carried

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
NotPresent

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
CrowsnestPass / PincherCreekLandfillAssociation

MinutesofNovember25, 2015
Bridgeconstruction–Burmislake
BeaverMinesCommunityAssociation

ParkCleanUpDay –May7, 2016; 12:00pm

CouncillorFredSchoening16/046

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

H. IN-CAMERA

CouncillorFredSchoening16/047

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Camera, thetimebeing1:41pm. 

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/048

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing2:09pm.  

Carried

I.NEWBUSINESS

1)OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission -SubdivisionFees

CouncillorFredSchoening16/049

MovedthattheOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommissionCommitteememberbeauthorizedto
requestadiscussionofthecurrentSubdivisionFeeSchedule, atthenextcommitteemeeting.  

Carried



8617
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

2)ManpowerandCompletionofProjects

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/050

MovedthatAdministrationbedirectedtoforwardalettertoOldmanRiverRegionalServices
Commission, regardingourconcernswithmanpower,andthecompletionofidentified
outstandingprojects. 

Carried

3)AlbertaCommunityPartnershipProgramGrant –WeedSurvey–CardstonCounty

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/051

MovedthattheemailfromCardstonCounty, datedJanuary26, 2016, regardingtheAlberta
CommunityPartnershipProgramGrant, bereceived; 

AndthattheMDprovidealetterofsupporttoCardstonCounty, withrespecttotheirgrant
applicationforaWeedSurvey, alongtherivers, includingtheWatertonRiver. 

Carried

4)WatertonFrontBroadbandInfrastructureProject

CouncillorGarryMarchuk16/052

THATCouncilauthorizestheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9, toparticipateinthe
applicationforthe “WatertonFrontWi-Fi” project, submittedbyImprovementDistrictNo. 4
WatertonLakesNationalPark), undertheIntermunicipalCollaborationcomponentofthe

AlbertaCommunityPartnershipProgram; 

AndthatCouncilapproveanexpenditureof $10,000towardsthisproject, withthefundscoming
fromMillRateStabilizationReserve (AccountNo. 6-12-0-723-6710),shouldthegrantbe
obtained. 

Carried

5)RecreationalLeaseNo. REC2348, Pt. SE14-7-3W5M

CouncillorFredSchoening16/053

MovedthattheMDrenewRecreationalLeaseNo. REC1248, Pt. SE14-7-3W4M, for10years; 

AndthattheMDattempttofindathirdpartytosublettheleaseto, forthemaintenanceand
upkeepoftheparcel, andabletoobtaintheirownliabilityinsurance. 

Carried

6)RentalofPortionofNorth ½ 11-7-29W4M

CouncillorQuentinStevick16/054

MovedthattheleaseontheNorth ½ 11-7-29W4Mberenewedfor10years, providedthattheLessee
beresponsibleforweedcontrol, brushmanagementandfencingoftheparcel, attheLessee’s
expense; 

AndthattheAgriculturalFieldmanbeinstructedtoperformayearlyinspectiontoensurethese
conditionsarebeingmet. 

Carried



8618
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January26, 2016

7)SaleofClosedLaneswithHamletofBeaverMines

CouncillorFredSchoening16/055

MovedthatCouncil, uponreceivinglegaladvice, notselltheclosedlaneways, withintheHamletof
BeaverMines, atthistime; 

AndthatAdministrationbedirectedtoforwardalettertoadjacentlandownersinformingthemof
such.  

Carried

J. ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 16/056

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing2:22pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



E1a





E1b



















E1c







E3a



E4a



CompletionDate

February2, 2016February3, 2016
RequestDate

pickupdateasTuesdaybecauseresidentswhowouldleavetheirLeotoldresidentthattherehad
havetogotoresidentstoinformweekends.  Anewemailwill

beenarequesttoleavetheofthenumberoftransient
garbageonthecurbon

ActionTaken

them. 

AdministrationCallLog
AssignedTo LeoReedykLeoReedyk

communityassociationhadindicateditwouldcomethatthecrashpickuphadchanged.  TheyweretoldMinesstorehadasignplacedthatGarbagepickupthegarbagetruckwouldbecomingonThursdayashadchanged, butnotallresidentsgototheBeaverResidentfromBeaverMinescalledintoinquireifupinBeaverMines.  Residentswerenotinformedtheirgarbageatthecurbasthelastemailfromthemachine, herconcernwasabouttheGarbagepickwasplanned.  HenoticedittravellingthroughtheTuesday.  Noonehadtheretrashputout.  BeaverHamletonTuesdayJanuary22ndbutnoonehad
Residentcalledinleftamessageonanswering

itwouldbeThursday, andthetruckcameon

onThursdaythe4th.   
Concern / Request

Minesstore. 

BeaverMinesBeaverMines

Location

33
Division

3536



F1a









F1b























F1c











F2a



G3a







G3b



m im i t-"-   P

Canada,
Rr—t5

I+I
CanadianRadio- televisionand Conseil dela radiodiffusion et des
TeleommunicationsCommissiontelecommunitionscanadiennes

CRTC Commissioner Dr. Linda Vennard (Alberta and NW Territories)

Aggregated Model for Wholesale HSA Services

ILEC

Central Office

t,  Copper
oop

Fibre

Remote
DSLAM

Incumbent
Copper

Interface

loop
DSLAM

Fibre Switch .       Networka Competitor
1111

4 Incumbent Network

11

supplied

q) 1
11ai

Fibr:     
Transport

Coax 11161
Cableco

Head- end
End customer service path

Disaggregated1Model for Wholesale HSA Services

Cableco Head

End

CMTS
Fibre   +   Interface

Coax r cC ,  Self-

supplied

Switch!     Transport

Router '---)    C

Copper

n
loop DSLAM Incumbent

Copper Remote Network Competitor
loop DSLAM Switch

Fibre
Network

mD—

jer
emo

sum
loop Fibre

4 AC:       
1

Interface

p Self-

L supplied

j bI•e 7 Co- located
Transport

splitter
competitor

ILEC Central

Office End customer service path *-----------+

CRTC.GC.CA



40

Wendy Kay COUP C

From:   Councillor Bill Chapman < bchapman@coaldale.ca>

Sent:    Monday, February 8, 2016 10:04 AM
To:       Administrator for Highway 3 TDA Gloria Roth; CEO Trevor Lewington; Chair Barney

Reeves; Chair Marie Logan; Chief Charles Weasel Head; Chief Stanley Grier; Councillor
Chantel Timmons; Councillor Jim Turner; Councillor Mark Barber; Deputy Mayor Brent

Feyter; Deputy Mayor Darrell Turner; Deputy Reeve Dwight Tolton; Deputy Reeve Henry
Doeve; Director John Voorhorst; Director Ron Wiggers; Director Tim Weinberger; EDO

Ben Young; Manager Pete Lovering; Mayor Blair Painter; Mayor Chris Spearman; Mayor
Dennis Cassie; Mayor Don Anderberg; Mayor Gordon Reynolds; Mayor Henk De Vlieger;
Mayor Kim Craig; Mayor Margaret Plumtree SouthGrow; Mayor Rene Gendre;
Operations for LTT Mike Pyne; Planner Jeffrey Dowling; President Everett Duerksen;
Reeve Brian Brewin; Brian Hammond; Reeve Neil Wilson; Regional Director Doug

Paisley; Regional Traffic Safety Consultant for SW Kevin Brandvold; Superintendent
Wilco Tymensen; CAO Anna- Marie Bridge; CAO Cris Burns; CAO Cynthia Vizzutti; CAO

Dale Brown; CAO Derrick Krizsan; CAO Doug Henderson; CAO Garth Sherwin; CAO Greg
Birch; CAO Kalen Hastings; CAO Laurie Wilgosh; CAO Merete Heggelund; CAO Murray

Millward; CAO R. K. ( Kim) Hauta; CAO Rick Robinson; CAO Shawn Hathaway; CAO
Sheldon Steinke; CAO Sue Keenan; CAO Wendy Bateman; Wendy Kay; Administrative
Assistant; Mayor Tom Butler; Reeve Lorne Hickey; Reeve Ross Ford; Mayor Henk De
Vlieger

Subject: Hwy 3 Economic/ Safety Study ( Please accept this Attachment as the correct Wording for
the Resolution)

Attachments:  Resolution in Support of ACP Application.docx

Good morning,

Please accept my apologies as Saturday evening I sent out this same email with a Sample
Wording that was incorrect.   Please accept this new Attachment as the correct wording for
your Resolution of Support.

By way of introduction:

At the regular meeting of the Highway 3 Economic Development Association held on
Friday, February 5th, a Motion was passed to request all Municipalities along the Highway
3 corridor to pass Resolutions of Support for a Grant Application being submitted by the
Town of Pincher Creek, for the Highway 3 EDA.

Through your support, the Association can apply for funding from the Alberta Community
Partnership, Inter-municipal Collaboration Grant to update and develop a study for the Economic
and Safety Benefits of Twinning Highway 3, and support for the Town of Pincher Creek as
applicant and managing partner.

Attached is the Sample and Wording of the Resolution for your consideration and
adoption.  It must be submitted by February 24th, to be included in the Grant
Application.



y

We look forward to your favourable response and support through this Resolution.

Sincerely,
Bill Chapman, BA

Councillor

President - Highway 3 EDA
Town ofCoaldale

Cell:  403-330- 6791

Cc5Aia .

2



RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the of

Town, Village, etc.) Name of Municipality)

Held on 2016, the following Resolution was passed:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the of

City,Town, Village, etc.)     Name ofMunicipality)

Supports the Town ofPincher Creek' s application on behalf of the Highway 3 Economic
Development Association in support for the application for funding from the Alberta
Community Partnership, Inter Municipal Collaboration Grant to update and develop a study for
the Economic and Safety Benefits of Twinning Highway 3, and support for the Town of
Pincher Creek as applicant and managing partner.

Authorized Representative

Signature

Title

Dated


